From: Jeff Tasoff

To: "Carol Rofkar"

Subject: FW: Silver Lake

Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:30:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Per your request. I have not spoken to Bill in a couple of weeks. I will let him know we got DOH approval.
Jeff

From: Bill Ketchum <bill@atecwatersystems.com>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Jeff Tasoff <jeff@dcgengr.com>

Cc: 'Cullen Wilder' <cullen@atecwatersystems.com>; 'Mac P' <mac@atecwatersystems.com>
Subject: RE: Silver Lake

Jeff,

The current price for the 24-60-05 filter system, delivered to the job-site, is $45,440 plus sales tax. The price of
steel is bouncing around-up a bit today, down a little tomorrow-so we don't expect any big changes in the near term
but who knows.

Thanks,

Bill

Bill Ketchum

ATEC Systems Associates, Inc.

(T) 360-414-9223 | (M) 360-901-2273
bill@atecwatersystems.com<mailto:bill@atecwatersystems.com>

From: Jeff Tasoff <jeff@dcgengr.com<mailto:jeffl@dcgengr.com>>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Bill Ketchum <bill@atecwatersystems.com<mailto:bill@atecwatersystems.com>>

Cc: 'Cullen Wilder' <cullen@atecwatersystems.com<mailto:cullen@atecwatersystems.com>>; Senait Gebreeyesus
<senait@dcgengr.com<mailto:senait@dcgengr.com>>

Subject: Silver Lake

Bill,

Kelly would like costing for the identified treatment system for Silver Lake. This is a 140 gpm system with 5-24"
filters.

Cullen,

Can we get autoCAD files for this filter sled, so we can add these to our project drawings.
Thanks,

Jeff Tasoff, PE

Principal-Civil Engineering
Davido Consulting Group, Inc.
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